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From: Andrew Johnson

Sent: Thu, 29 Apr 2021 13:28:47 +1000

To: Justin Sowden

Cc: Louise Parrott

Subject: RE: Chair visit on Friday [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: LPB Brief - Chair visit 30 April 2021.docx
Hi Justin

Thanks for your input to the Chair’s brief tomorrow. | have consolidated in a single document to
provide Tom and Tim

Can you please review — is there anything to add/clarify?

Thanks
Andrew

Chief Legal Officer
Legal & Procurement Branch

T: (02) 6271 4759 | X: 21478 | M:

From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 4:08 PM

To: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Cc: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Chair visit on Friday [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi Andrew

S22

Louise

From: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 1:21 PM

To: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Chair visit on Friday [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Louise

Please find attached.

Regards

Justin Sowden | Senior Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission



AEC.0002.0001.2811

T: (02) 6271 4595 X: 21719

AEC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au

L4

From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 2:05 PM

To: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Chair visit on Friday [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Justin

Thank you

Louise

From: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 2:02 PM

To: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Chair visit on Friday [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Louise

thanks
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Andrew

Chief Legal Officer
Legal & Procurement Branch

T: (02) 6271 4759 | X: 21478 | M:



